

# THE COMMISSIONERS' INTERNET RESOURCES WORKSHOP

Version 2.0 - February 1996

Prepared by: Michael F. Bowman

## Part 3: You Won't Believe the Resources Available to You: Using Information Technology To Capture Scouting Resources on the Internet

### Section 6: Scouting Related Information on the World Wide Web (WWW)



## TABLE OF CONTENTS

- ☞ PART 3 - You Won't Believe the Resources Available to You: Using  
Information Technology to Capture Scouting Resources on the Internet
  - 📁 6. SCOUTING RELATED RESOURCES ON THE  
WORLD WIDE  
WEB (WWW)
    - 📄 Best Bets to Start - Comprehensive Web Sites
    - 📄 Alpha Phi Omega
    - 📄 Adventure & High Adventure
    - 📄 Baden-Powell
    - 📄 Boy Scout Program
    - 📄 Boy Scout Troops
    - 📄 Camps and Scout Reservations
    - 📄 Councils and Districts

- 📄 Cub Scout Packs
- 📄 Cub Scouting
- 📄 Explorer Posts
- 📄 Exploring
- 📄 Girl Scouts USA
- 📄 International Guiding and Scouting
- 📄 Jamborees
- 📄 Non-Scouting Web Sites of Interest
- 📄 Order of the Arrow
- 📄 Other BSA Related Sites
- 📄 Sea Exploring
- 📄 Training and Leadership
- 📄 Wood Badge

[Return to Commissioners' Internet Resources Workshop Introduction page.](#)



## **THE COMMISSIONER'S INTERNET RESOURCES WORKSHOP PART 3**

### **Section 6 -- Scouting Related Information on the World Wide Web (WWW)**

The World Wide Web is the hottest thing in Cyberspace these days. The amount of stuff out there is growing at an enormous rate. The amount of Scouting related stuff out there is growing at the same rate. If you are not familiar with terms like HTML, HTTP, URLs and hyperlinks, you will be soon. If you do not have access to the Web, you can retrieve any URL (Universal Resource Locator) by sending a 1-line request in the form

GO <http://www.w3.org/pub/WWW/MarkUp/html-spec/html-spec.txt>

to the address

[webmail@www.ucc.ie](mailto:webmail@www.ucc.ie).

This compilation was assembled to give you the greatest possible resource base for developing programs to deliver the promise of Scouting and in the process help young men and women to develop in citizenship, character and fitness.

**Where is the best place to start?** If you have never surfed the web and want to get the most for your time, after you have finished your adventure here at the MacScouter, I would encourage you to take a look at the U.S. Scouting Service Project (USSSP) Web Site. USSSP has the single largest collection of Scouting information that I have been able to find anywhere on the Internet. To access USSSP point your browser to: <http://www.HiWAAY.net/usscouts/> Right away you will see a Scouting camping scene full of icons. Just click on one of the icons for related information. For example, to find out about the Order of the Arrow click on the OA Chief's face in the campfire. To find out about Cub Scouting, click on the Cub's tent. Its that easy. If you are looking for more specific information you can hyper-jump to the index from the front page.

**Access to the Web:** To access World Wide Web pages either you or your server will have to be using either an online service's software or an internet provider's software. Online services such as America Online, Compuserve, and Prodigy offer World Wide Web access. Other commercial packages are available for local software stores that will give you the basic tools and allow you to connect to an access service for a monthly fee. I use NETCOM software (\$30) which has local access telephone numbers in most urban areas, works with a wide variety of modems, and provides TC/IP Stacks on its servers (which means you don't have to buy, install and configure TC/IP software). NETCOM charges about \$20 a month for 40 hours of access time and unlimited access between 11 PM and 6 AM There are now dozens of similar competing software packages available. If you have questions, the John December Book on the World Wide Web is a good starting point. As more people make their way onto the Web you will find newer books with more information in your favorite bookstore's computer books section.

**Yes I Encourage Netscape:** If your Internet access provider can handle Netscape 1.2 or higher, I would strongly encourage you to use Netscape to view these pages. Pages ending in ".htm" may be hard to view without it. With it you will see many features of the pages that simply don't show up in some browsers. If you don't have it, you can download it directly from Netscape's web site at <http://www.netscape.com>.

**What's Out There?** Many of these sites offer great downloads of graphics, program material, etc. Please remember that these sites were built by volunteers and that many are still growing. They may not be perfect, but they offer a wealth of readily available resources. Now for the fun - aim your browser and check them out. Enjoy!



### Best Bets to Start - Comprehensive Web Sites



Bret Hollander's Scouting Site	<a href="http://www.wdn.com/www">http://www.wdn.com/www</a>
Norman MacLeod's Scouting Site	<a href="http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf">http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf</a>
Lew P. Oran's Scouting Site	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans</a>
Don Tolin's Scouting Site	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/scouting.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/scouting.html</a>
BSA Information	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/</a>
BSA Other BSA Sites	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/otherbsa.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/otherbsa.html</a>
<b>BSA U.S. Scouting Service Project</b>	<a href="http://www.HiWAAY.net/usscouts/">http://www.HiWAAY.net/usscouts/</a>
BSA WWW of Scouting	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/wosm.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/wosm.html</a>
InterNETional Scouting Page	<a href="http://www.strw.leidenuniv.nl/~jansen/scout.html">http://www.strw.leidenuniv.nl/~jansen/scout.html</a>



### Alpha Phi Omega



Alpha Phi Omega (MIT)	<a href="http://www.mit.edu:8001/people/jtkohl/aphio/aphio.html">http://www.mit.edu:8001/people/jtkohl/aphio/aphio.html</a>
Alpha Phi Omega - Chapters	<a href="http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio/cyber/web.html">http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio/cyber/web.html</a>
Alpha Phi Omega - General	<a href="http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio">http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio</a>
Alpha Phi Omega - Organization	<a href="http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio/heirarch.html">http://work1.utsi.edu:8000/fuzz/aphio/heirarch.html</a>



### Adventure & High Adventure



BSA Boundary Waters Canoe Base	<a href="http://sowhat.micro.umn.edu/~steve/bwcaw.html">http://sowhat.micro.umn.edu/~steve/bwcaw.html</a>
--------------------------------	---

and	<a href="http://walleye.forestry.umn.edu:10000/bwcaw">http://walleye.forestry.umn.edu:10000/bwcaw</a>
High Adventure Bases	<a href="http://www.bsa.scouting.org/programs/highadv.htm">http://www.bsa.scouting.org/programs/highadv.htm</a>
BSA Philmont	<a href="http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/haphilmont.html">http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/haphilmont.html</a>
BSA Philmont	<a href="http://www.pinsight.com/~bgohlke/philmont.html">http://www.pinsight.com/~bgohlke/philmont.html</a>
BSA Philmont Photos 1 Hogan	<a href="http://ucsee.eecs.berkeley.edu/~kahogan/philmont.htm">http://ucsee.eecs.berkeley.edu/~kahogan/philmont.htm</a>
1	
BSA Philmont Photos 2 Martin	<a href="http://minerva.cis.yale.edu/~bamartin/philmont.html">http://minerva.cis.yale.edu/~bamartin/philmont.html</a>
BSA Philmont Photos 3 Vincent	<a href="http://www.engin.umich.edu/~vinn/phil.html">http://www.engin.umich.edu/~vinn/phil.html</a>
BSA Philmont Staff Association	<a href="http://www.philmont.com/psa">http://www.philmont.com/psa</a>
Winter Camping	<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts/winter/">http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts/winter/</a>



## Baden-Powell



BP - Biking in Bosnia	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/BP-bike.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/BP-bike.htm</a>
BP - Chief Scout of the World	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/B-P.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/B-P.htm</a>
BP - Lessons from the Varsity of Life, 1933	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bp-vars.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bp-vars.htm</a>
BP - Other Exerpts	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/canoe.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/canoe.htm</a>
BP - What Scouts Can Do: More Yarns, 1921	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bp-can1.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bp-can1.htm</a>
Baden-Powell	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/B-P.htm/">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/B-P.htm/</a>
Baden-Powell Aids to Scouting	<a href="http://chnet.ch/~scout/books/bp-aids.txt">http://chnet.ch/~scout/books/bp-aids.txt</a>
Baden-Powell Aids to Scoutmastership	<a href="http://chnet.ch/~scout/books/bp-aids.txt">http://chnet.ch/~scout/books/bp-aids.txt</a>
Baden-Powell Bibliography & Catalog	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bibliogr.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bibliogr.htm</a>
Baden-Powell History	<a href="http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/b-p.htm">http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/b-p.htm</a>



## Boy Scout Program



BSA Eagle Project Online	<a href="http://192.17.6.70/district%204/district4home.html">http://192.17.6.70/district 4/district4home.html</a>
--------------------------	---

BSA Games	<a href="http://iquest.com/~hyper/Scouts/games.html">http://iquest.com/~hyper/Scouts/games.html</a>
<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">BSA Information</a>	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/</a>
BSA Insignia - Knots	
	<a href="http://alpha.comsource.net:8080/~mwalton/knoindex.htm">http://alpha.comsource.net:8080/~mwalton/knoindex.htm</a>
BSA History & Traditions	<a href="http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm">http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm</a>
BSA Leadership Skills	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/elevensk.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/elevensk.html</a>
BSA Leadership Skills	<a href="http://www.gulftel.com/~lwjones/scouts/ldr_skil/wb_index.html">http://www.gulftel.com/~lwjones/scouts/ldr_skil/wb_index.html</a>
BSA Information	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/</a>
BSA Patrol Boxes	<a href="http://users.aol.com/lwjones/table.htm">http://users.aol.com/lwjones/table.htm</a>
BSA Project Cope	<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/cope.html">http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/cope.html</a>
<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/reqs/religious.html">BSA Religious Emblems</a>	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/reqs/religious.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/reqs/religious.html</a>
BSA Requirements Online	<a href="http://www.us.net/scoutware">http://www.us.net/scoutware</a>
BSA Safety Afloat	<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/guard/afloat.html">http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/guard/afloat.html</a>
<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts.html">BSA Scouting Files and Links</a>	<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts.html">http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts.html</a>
BSA Songs	<a href="http://grove.ufl.edu:80/~cirop02/scout_html/songs_html/songs.html">http://grove.ufl.edu:80/~cirop02/scout_html/songs_html/songs.html</a>
The Story of A Good Turn	<a href="http://www.users.interport.net/~troop1/goodturn.html">http://www.users.interport.net/~troop1/goodturn.html</a>
White Stag (JLT)	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/whitestg.htm/">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/whitestg.htm/</a>



## Boy Scout Troops



BSA Links to Troop Web Pages and	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/otherbsa.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/otherbsa.html</a> <a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/</a>
BSA Troop 1 Pelham, NY	<a href="http://www.interport.net:80/~troop1/">http://www.interport.net:80/~troop1/</a>
BSA Troop 2, Milford, MA	<a href="http://pages.prodigy.com/MA/trp2milfordbsa/trp2milfordbsa.html">http://pages.prodigy.com/MA/trp2milfordbsa/trp2milfordbsa.html</a>
BSA Troop 4	<a href="http://www.midwest.net/orgs/troop4">http://www.midwest.net/orgs/troop4</a>
BSA Troop 5, Middlebury, CT	<a href="http://www.nwmissouri.edu/~0210777/scouting.html">http://www.nwmissouri.edu/~0210777/scouting.html</a>
BSA Troop 5, Palo Alto, CA	<a href="http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/troop5/troop5.html">http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/troop5/troop5.html</a>
BSA Troop 9, Worcester, MA	<a href="http://www1.usa1.com/~z80man/troop9.html">http://www1.usa1.com/~z80man/troop9.html</a>
BSA Troop 12, Ithaca, NY	<a href="http://www.vhm.com/~c381t12/www/index.html">http://www.vhm.com/~c381t12/www/index.html</a>
BSA Troop 14, Long Beach, CA	<a href="http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/RIckler/">http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/RIckler/</a>
<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/t24.html">BSA Troop 24 Berkeley, CA</a>	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/t24.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/t24.html</a>

BSA Troop 24, Kansas City, MO	<a href="http://www.tyrell.net/~traffic/">http://www.tyrell.net/~traffic/</a>
BSA Troop 24, Cincinnati, OH	<a href="http://ucunix.san.uc.edu/~combsje/troop24.html">http://ucunix.san.uc.edu/~combsje/troop24.html</a>
BSA Troop 25, York, PA	<a href="http://www.vhm.com/~c544t25">http://www.vhm.com/~c544t25</a>
BSA Troop 39, Cannon Falls, MN	<a href="http://skypoint.com/members/srtobin/t39.html">http://skypoint.com/members/srtobin/t39.html</a>
BSA Troop 41, Pennington, NJ	<a href="http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/troop41.html">http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/troop41.html</a>
BSA Troop 47, Foster City, CA	<a href="http://www.crl.com/~stanleyb/troop47.html">http://www.crl.com/~stanleyb/troop47.html</a>
BSA Troop 56, Unknown	<a href="http://www.leba.net/people/opie49/">http://www.leba.net/people/opie49/</a>
BSA Troop 56, Hamilton, AL	<a href="http://www.sonet.net/usr/troop56/">http://www.sonet.net/usr/troop56/</a>
BSA Troop 57, Beaverton, OR	<a href="http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/T57.html">http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/T57.html</a>
BSA Troop 50, Devon, PA	<a href="http://gophilly.com/orgs/50">http://gophilly.com/orgs/50</a>
BSA Troop 56, Palmyra, PA	<a href="http://www.leba.net/people/opie49">http://www.leba.net/people/opie49</a>
BSA Troop 57, Beaverton, OR	<a href="http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/T57.html">http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/T57.html</a>
BSA Troop 59, Lawrence, KS	<a href="http://po-main.allenpress.com/troop59">http://po-main.allenpress.com/troop59</a>
BSA Troop 60, Casper WY	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/t60.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/t60.html</a>
BSA Troop 61, Sudbury, MA	<a href="http://www.ultranet.com/~jennings/troop61.html">http://www.ultranet.com/~jennings/troop61.html</a>
BSA Troop 65, Denton, TX	<a href="http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/troop65.htm">http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/troop65.htm</a>
BSA Troop 65, Virginia Beach, VA	<a href="http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/65home.html">http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/65home.html</a> or <a href="http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/law.html">http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/law.html</a>
BSA Troop 70, Trenton, NJ	<a href="http://pluto.njcc.com/~carlr441/scout.html">http://pluto.njcc.com/~carlr441/scout.html</a>
BSA Troop 71, N. Stonington, CN	<a href="http://q.continuum.net/~scout/troop71.htm">http://q.continuum.net/~scout/troop71.htm</a>
BSA Troop 74, Puerto Rico	<a href="http://ourworld.compuserve.com:80/homepages/Luis_Salazar_Jr/t74home.htm">http://ourworld.compuserve.com:80/homepages/Luis_Salazar_Jr/t74home.htm</a>
BSA Troop 81, Neenah, WI	<a href="http://www.athenet.net/cgi-bin/ssis/~mlgnight/troop81/troop81.html">http://www.athenet.net/cgi-bin/ssis/~mlgnight/troop81/troop81.html</a>
BSA Troop 82, Gainesville, FL	<a href="http://grove.ufl.edu/~cirop02/scout_html/troop.html">http://grove.ufl.edu/~cirop02/scout_html/troop.html</a>
BSA Troop 91, Hamilton Sq., NJ	<a href="http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/troop91.html">http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/troop91.html</a>
BSA Troop 94, Mariposa, CA	<a href="http://www.ims.mariposa.ca.us/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94_hp.htm">http://www.ims.mariposa.ca.us/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94_hp.htm</a>
BSA Troop 99, Litchfield Park, CA	<a href="http://www.hiwaay.net/hyper/Scouts/troops/gcp99/home.html">http://www.hiwaay.net/hyper/Scouts/troops/gcp99/home.html</a>
BSA Troop 100, Lilburn, GA	<a href="http://www.mindspring.com/~falcon/troop100.html">http://www.mindspring.com/~falcon/troop100.html</a>
BSA Troop 116, Charlotte, NC	<a href="http://www.charweb.org/organizations/boyscouts/troop116/116home.html">http://www.charweb.org/organizations/boyscouts/troop116/116home.html</a>
BSA Troop 117, Richardson, TX	<a href="http://www.cor.net/scouts/t117.html">http://www.cor.net/scouts/t117.html</a>
BSA Troop 117 Texas (Camp Finders)	<a href="http://circle10.cor.net/scouts/t117.html">http://circle10.cor.net/scouts/t117.html</a>
BSA Troop 130, Louisville, KY	<a href="http://www.iglou.com/troop30">http://www.iglou.com/troop30</a>
BSA Troop 133, Chalfont, PA	<a href="http://metro.turnpike.net/R/rpankoe/t133.html">http://metro.turnpike.net/R/rpankoe/t133.html</a>

BSA Troop 134, Brisbane, CA	<a href="http://tcomeng.com/cities/brisbane/Comm/BSA.html">http://tcomeng.com/cities/brisbane/Comm/BSA.html</a>
BSA Troop 145, Mobile, AL	<a href="http://www.maf.mobile.al.us/community/mob_scouts/html/145intro.html">http://www.maf.mobile.al.us/community/mob_scouts/html/145intro.html</a>
BSA Troop 148, Park Forest, IL	<a href="http://www.ecn.bgu.edu/users/grwoodar/troop148">http://www.ecn.bgu.edu/users/grwoodar/troop148</a>
BSA Troop 157, Round Rock, TX	<a href="http://www.cs.stedwards.edu/u/purvis/troop157.html">http://www.cs.stedwards.edu/u/purvis/troop157.html</a>
BSA Troop 158, Ector, TX	<a href="http://home.texoma.com/personal/rglaser/ron3.htm">http://home.texoma.com/personal/rglaser/ron3.htm</a>
BSA Troop 161, Racine, WI	<a href="http://www.wi.net/scouts/Tr161.intro.html">http://www.wi.net/scouts/Tr161.intro.html</a>
BSA Troop 164, Wallingord, WA	<a href="http://weber.u.washington.edu/~gnyland/boyscout.htm">http://weber.u.washington.edu/~gnyland/boyscout.htm</a>
BSA Troop 168, Culpepper, VA	<a href="http://www.internext.com/~justink">http://www.internext.com/~justink</a>
BSA Troop 168, Culpepper, VA	<a href="http://www.mnsinc.com/boyscouts/">http://www.mnsinc.com/boyscouts/</a>
BSA Troop 168, Sparks, NV	<a href="http://www.greatbasin.net/~lpi/nacbsa">http://www.greatbasin.net/~lpi/nacbsa</a>
BSA Troop 168, Sparks, NV	<a href="http://www.wp.com/oa/troop168.html">http://www.wp.com/oa/troop168.html</a>
BSA Troop 179	<a href="http://www.vhm.com/~c92t179/">http://www.vhm.com/~c92t179/</a>
BSA Troop 188, Galax, VA	<a href="http://www.neocomm.net/~rhedgeco/188.html">http://www.neocomm.net/~rhedgeco/188.html</a>
BSA Troop 190, Ft. Collins, CO	<a href="http://www.cs.colostate.edu/~davisy/troop190.html">http://www.cs.colostate.edu/~davisy/troop190.html</a>
BSA Troop 204, Lafayette, CA	<a href="http://www.ccnet.com/~jecairn/t204/troop204.htm">http://www.ccnet.com/~jecairn/t204/troop204.htm</a>
BSA Troop 216, Plymouth Meeting, PA	<a href="http://www.netaxs.com/~hager/troop216.html">http://www.netaxs.com/~hager/troop216.html</a>
BSA Troop 246, Winter Park, FL	<a href="http://www.magicnet.net/~gms/home.html">http://www.magicnet.net/~gms/home.html</a>
BSA Troop 273, Altus, OK	<a href="http://www.intellisys.net/users/dgoebel/troop273.html">http://www.intellisys.net/users/dgoebel/troop273.html</a>
BSA Troop 285, Albuquerque, NM	<a href="http://www.nmia.com/~gens/bsat285.html">http://www.nmia.com/~gens/bsat285.html</a>
BSA Troop 361, Federal Way, WA	<a href="http://www.halcyon.com/jmm/Troop361.html">http://www.halcyon.com/jmm/Troop361.html</a>
BSA Troop 366, Bloomington, MN	<a href="http://www.winternet.com/~stachour/scouts.html">http://www.winternet.com/~stachour/scouts.html</a>
BSA Troop 461, Louisville, KY	<a href="http://www.iglou.com/troop461">http://www.iglou.com/troop461</a>
BSA Troop 476	<a href="http://bsa.net/nc/t476/t476.htm">http://bsa.net/nc/t476/t476.htm</a>
BSA Troop 476, Huntsville, Alabama	<a href="http://iquest.com/~hyper/usscouts.html">http://iquest.com/~hyper/usscouts.html</a>
BSA Troop 477, Dunwoody, GA	<a href="http://community.net/~neils/hp/jgsub.html">http://community.net/~neils/hp/jgsub.html</a>
BSA Troop 486, Durham, NC	<a href="http://www.aplus.com/486">http://www.aplus.com/486</a>
BSA Troop, 497, Waco, TX	<a href="http://hsb.baylor.edu/~bsa">http://hsb.baylor.edu/~bsa</a>
BSA Troop 632, Dover, Del	<a href="http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf/home.htm">http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf/home.htm</a>
BSA Troop 700, Cameron Park, CA	<a href="http://spider.lloyd.com/~rbergin/bsa700.html">http://spider.lloyd.com/~rbergin/bsa700.html</a>
BSA Troop 726, Melbourne, FL	<a href="http://controls.ccd.harris.com/~schampio/t726hmpg.html">http://controls.ccd.harris.com/~schampio/t726hmpg.html</a>
BSA Troop 726 - Shark Patrol	<a href="http://controls.ccd.harris.com/~schampio/shark.html">http://controls.ccd.harris.com/~schampio/shark.html</a>
BSA Troop 765, Thousand Oaks, CA	<a href="http://www.centcon.com/~mikeh/troop765.html">http://www.centcon.com/~mikeh/troop765.html</a>



or	<a href="http://www.rain.org/~mikeh/troop765.html">http://www.rain.org/~mikeh/troop765.html</a>
BSA Troop 778, Richardson, TX	<a href="http://www.connect.net/hughrh/trp778.html">http://www.connect.net/hughrh/trp778.html</a>
BSA Troop 795, Marietta, GA	<a href="http://www.mindspring.com/~ghsmall/795.html">http://www.mindspring.com/~ghsmall/795.html</a>
BSA Troop 852, Camarillo, CA	
	<a href="http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger/scouts/t852.html">http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger/scouts/t852.html</a>
BSA Troop 848, TX	<a href="http://206.61.34.7/shac848/">http://206.61.34.7/shac848/</a>
BSA Troop 852 Camarillo, CA	<a href="http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger">http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger</a>
BSA Troop 869, Houson, TX	<a href="http://www.phoenix.net/~jpcross/">http://www.phoenix.net/~jpcross/</a>
BSA Troop 1131, Springfield, VA	<a href="http://osf1.gmu.edu/~psterne">http://osf1.gmu.edu/~psterne</a>

## Camps and Scout Reservations



BSA Atlanta Area Council Camp Page	<a href="http://www.vhm.com/~c92camp/">http://www.vhm.com/~c92camp/</a>
BSA Ben Delatour Scout Ranch, CO	<a href="http://www.fortnet.org/~rdenise/bdsr/bdsr.html">http://www.fortnet.org/~rdenise/bdsr/bdsr.html</a>
BSA Camp Buffalo Bill, WY	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/cbb">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/cbb</a>
BSA Camps La-No-Che Scout Reservation	<a href="http://scouts.inspace.net/lanoche.html">http://scouts.inspace.net/lanoche.html</a>
Related Council Web Site	<a href="http://scouts.inspace.net">http://scouts.inspace.net</a>
BSA Camp No-Be-Bo-SCO	<a href="http://www.intac.com/~pbuttger/nobe/">http://www.intac.com/~pbuttger/nobe/</a>
BSA Camp Oljato	<a href="http://w6bhz.calpoly.edu/~smiller/CampOljato.html">http://w6bhz.calpoly.edu/~smiller/CampOljato.html</a>
BSA Camp Parsons, Seattle, WA	<a href="http://weber.u.washington.edu/~sbode/parsons.html">http://weber.u.washington.edu/~sbode/parsons.html</a>
BSA Camps	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/camps.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/camps.html</a>
BSA Central Region Camps	<a href="http://www.primenet.com/~oakes/camp.dir.html">http://www.primenet.com/~oakes/camp.dir.html</a>
BSA Citta Scout Reservation	<a href="http://www.cybercom.com/~brian">http://www.cybercom.com/~brian</a>
BSA Spanish Peaks Scout Ranch	<a href="http://www.pld.com/users/harkness/spsr.html">http://www.pld.com/users/harkness/spsr.html</a>

## Councils and Districts



BSA Council Addresses	<a href="http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/councils">http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/councils</a>
BSA Links to Council Web Pages	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting</a>
BSA Aloha Council	<a href="http://www.hei.com/community/boyscout.html">http://www.hei.com/community/boyscout.html</a>
BSA Atlanta Area Council - College	

of Commissioner Science

[http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/aac\\_ccs/aac\\_ccs.html](http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/aac_ccs/aac_ccs.html)

BSA Baltimore Area Council  
Nat. Pike District

<http://www.welch.jhu.edu/homepages/hheine/html/natpike.htm>

BSA Bay Lakes Council  
Gathering Waters District

<http://athenet.net/~mlgnight/gwdist/gwdist.html>

BSA Black Warrior Council

<http://risc.ua.edu/Scouting/>

BSA Boston Minuteman Council

<http://www.bu.edu/GC/bmc/sea.html>.

BSA Boston Minuteman Council

<http://www.bu.edu/GC/bmc/index.html>

BSA Cascade Pacific Council

<http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/cpc.html>

BSA Circle Ten Council

<http://circle10.cor.net/scouts/c10.html>

BSA Dan Beard Council

<http://ucunix.san.uc.edu/~combsje/hyperdocs/dbc.html>

BSA Desert District

<http://www.ridgecrest.ca.us/pub/users/kolstoe/desertdist.html>

BSA Desert Pacific Council

<http://www.pubsvc.dsr.com/dpc/dpc.html>

BSA George Washington Council

<http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/gwc.html>

BSA Greater New York Council

<http://www.users.interport.net/~gnyc/>

BSA Heart of America Council, Santa Fe

Trail District Cub Scout Day Camp <http://www.grapevine.com/cotr>

BSA Mid-America Council (official) <http://www.novia.net/~boyscouts/>

BSA Mid-America Council (unofficial) <http://www.top.net/fjibero/machp.htm>

BSA Milwaukee County Council <http://www.execpc.com/~morlovsk/scouting/mccmain.htm>

BSA Mount Diablo Silverado Council <http://www.emf.net/~troop24/council/mdsc.html>

BSA National Capital Area Council <http://www.wdn.com/www/ncacpage.htm>

BSA Nevada Area Council

<http://www.wp.com/oa/>

BSA Norumbega Council (CSP trades)

<http://northshore.shore.net/~jlutch/csp.html>

BSA Overseas Council

<http://www.netmarket.com/isa/html/boyscouts.html>

BSA Redwood Empire Council

<http://www.pacific.net/bsa/>>Redwood Empire Council

BSA Southeast Wisconsin Council

<http://www.wi.net/scouts/main.html>

BSA Tennessee Valley Council

<http://iquest.com/~hyper/Scouts/councils/tv/home.html>

BSA Tidewater Council

<http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/65home.html>

BSA Tidewater Council Districts

Albemarle District

<http://www.infi.net/~sipe/albemarl.html>

Elizabeth River District

<http://www.infi.net/~sipe/eriver.html>

Merrimac District

<http://www.infi.net/~sipe/merrimac.html>

PAVAB District	<a href="http://www.infi.net/~sipe/pavab.html">http://www.infi.net/~sipe/pavab.html</a>
Powhatan District	<a href="http://www.infi.net/~sipe/powhatan.html">http://www.infi.net/~sipe/powhatan.html</a>
BSA Ventura County Council	<a href="http://www.fishnet/~vccbsa">http://www.fishnet/~vccbsa</a>
BSA Central Wyoming Council	
<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/cwc.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/cwc.html</a>	
Riverbend District	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/rb.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/rb.html</a>

## Cub Scout Packs



BSA Links to Pack Web Pages	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/cubs.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/cubs.html</a>
BSA Pack 6, Palo Alto, CA	<a href="http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/pack6.html">http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/pack6.html</a>
BSA Pack 6, Palo Alto Tiger Cer.	<a href="http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/tg95.html">http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/tg95.html</a>
BSA Pack 16, Evanston, IL	<a href="http://www.well.com/user/sforslev/beaars.html">http://www.well.com/user/sforslev/beaars.html</a>
BSA Pack 20, Fairbanks, AK	<a href="http://fytqm.uafadm.alaska.edu/pack20/pack20.html">http://fytqm.uafadm.alaska.edu/pack20/pack20.html</a>
BSA Pack 24, Kansas City, MO	<a href="http://www.tyrell.net/~traffic/">http://www.tyrell.net/~traffic/</a>
BSA Pack 30, Casper WY	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/p30.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/p30.html</a>
BSA Pack 44, Cedar Falls, IO	<a href="http://www.cedarnet.org/pack44/">http://www.cedarnet.org/pack44/</a>
BSA Pack 44, Pennington, NJ	<a href="http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/pack44.html">http://pluto.njcc.com/~jos/pack44.html</a>
BSA Pack 69, Denton, TX	<a href="http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/cubpak69.htm">http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/cubpak69.htm</a>
BSA Pack 75, Coatesville, PA	<a href="http://www.lincoln.edu/personal.homepage/cdarney/pack75">http://www.lincoln.edu/personal.homepage/cdarney/pack75</a>
BSA Pack 89, Austin, TX	<a href="http://www.cactus.org/~gk4/bsa.html">http://www.cactus.org/~gk4/bsa.html</a>
BSA Pack 92, Milipitas, CA	<a href="http://www.macscouter.com/Pack92">http://www.macscouter.com/Pack92</a>
BSA Pack 133, Chalfont, PA	<a href="http://metro.turnpike.net/T/t133/p133.html">http://metro.turnpike.net/T/t133/p133.html</a>
BSA Pack 134, Brisbane, CA	<a href="http://tcomeng.com/cities/brisbane/Comm/CubScts.html">http://tcomeng.com/cities/brisbane/Comm/CubScts.html</a>
BSA Pack 134, Six Mile, SC	<a href="http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/plj/bsa134.htm">http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/plj/bsa134.htm</a>
BSA Pack 140, Austin, TX	<a href="http://www.io.com/~tboyum/pack140">http://www.io.com/~tboyum/pack140</a>
BSA Pack 167, Waipio Gentry, HI	<a href="http://www.lava.net/~pontes">http://www.lava.net/~pontes</a>
BSA Pack 188, Galax, VA	<a href="http://www.neocomm.net/~rhedgeco/188.html">http://www.neocomm.net/~rhedgeco/188.html</a>

BSA Pack 250, East Brunswick, NJ

<http://www.injersey.com/ProBono/Scouts/pack250.html>

BSA Pack 328, Federal Way, WA

<http://www.halcyon.com/jmm/Pack328.html>

BSA Pack 442, Scottsdale, AZ

<http://www.indirect.com/www/sohail/442/index.html>

BSA Pack 567, Katy, TX

<http://www.neosoft.com/~gevans/pack567.html>

BSA Pack 591, Redmond, WA

<http://www.eskimo.com/~khiskey/index.html>

BSA Pack 693, Dallas, TX

<http://pages.prodigy.com/TX/Dallas/lightningbolt/lightningbolt.html>

BSA Pack 803, North Haven, CN

<http://ttsw.com/Scouts/ScoutHomePage.html>

BSA Pack 846, Milford, OH

<http://members.gnn.com/boliva>

BSA Pack 3804, Camarillo, CA

<http://www.fishnet.net/~vccbsa/cs3804/p3804.html>

Misc - Pack in Seonee

<http://ww.io.org/~ridgway>

## Cub Scouting



BSA Cubs Hawaiian Style

<http://lava.net/~pontes/>

BSA Cubs Catapult Designs

<http://metro.turnpike.net/T/t133/catapult.html>

BSA Pack Welcome Letter

<http://www.webspace.com/~pack6/intro.html>

BSA Pinewood Derby

<http://users.aol.com/randywoo/ajxnbsa/pine.htm>

BSA Pinewood Derby

<http://home.aol.com/derbydoc>

BSA Pinewood Derby

<http://ns1.win.net/~goskins/pwd.htm>

BSA Pinewood Derby

<http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/cspine.html>

BSA Pinewood Derby

<http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/plj/bsa134.htm>

BSA Pinewood Derby Computer Program

<http://www.whytel.com/home/neilgould/>

BSA Pinewood Derby Computer Program - Sterns Method

<http://members.aol.com/houraweek/pack339/339home.html>

BSA Pow Wow - Heart of America Council

<http://www.idinet.com/carl>

BSA Cub Scouts - Webelos Fun Pages

<http://www.creighton.edu/~bsteph/pack114/funpages/>

## Explorer Posts



BSA Post 123, Green Lane, PA

<http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/post123.htm>

1

BSA Post 188, Galax, VA

<http://www.neocomm.net/~rhedgeco/188.html>

BSA Post 486 Champaign, IL

<http://192.17.6.70/Post486/Post486home.html>

BSA Post 500 (Explorer Net)

<http://erda.rl.af.mil/EP500/>

BSA Post 500 Rome, NY

<http://vortex.erda.rl.af.mil/~gurecki/>

BSA Post 512 Santa Clara, CA

<http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/post512.html>

BSA Post 631, Cleveland, OH

<http://bsa-explorers.lerc.nasa.gov/Welcome.htm>

BSA Post 1928, Detroit, MI

<http://detroit.freenet.org/camporee/html/explorer.htm>

1

BSA Post 2000, Casper WY

<http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/ep2000hp.html>

BSA Post 3688, Chamblee, GA

<http://www.america.net/~sgtan/3688home.htm>

BSA Post 4911, Stratford, CN

<http://jhunix.hcf.jhu.edu/~arizona>

BSA Post 6398, Chicago, IL

[http://www.thoughtport.com/Boy\\_Scouts/Exploring/index.html](http://www.thoughtport.com/Boy_Scouts/Exploring/index.html)

---

## Exploring



BSA Exploring  
Net.html

<http://erda.rl.af.mil/EP500/E->

BSA Exploring

<http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/ephistor.html>

BSA Exploring Training Plan

<http://www.njaccess.com/jim/exptrain.htm>

---

## Girl Scouts USA



Girl Scouts Web

<http://www.gsusa.org/>

Girl Scouts

<http://www.cais.com/cwelch/cookies.html>

GSUSA (Dori Byron)

<http://iavbbs.com/edndori/dori.htm>

GSUSA Council Patriots' Trail

<http://www.mathworks.com/ptgirlscouts.html>

## International Guiding and Scouting



Gang Show Home Page

<http://www.csv.warwick.ac.uk/~xupal/guide.html>

International - Knots

[http://www.metro.turnpike.net/ahoneybu/knot\\_idx](http://www.metro.turnpike.net/ahoneybu/knot_idx).

Scouting 3rd Asia-Pacific/  
10th Australian

[http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/SA/mega\\_fly.html](http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/SA/mega_fly.html)

Scouting 10th World Moot (Sweden)

<http://www.lysator.liu.se/~dahlen/moot.html>

Scouting Around the World

<http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/units.html>

or

<http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/countries.html>

Scouting Around the World FAQ

<http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/scoutwwwfaq.txt>

Scouting Eurofax Scouting Letter  
graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/international

<http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/international/eurofax.html>

Scouting Repository (U.K.)

<http://http2.brunel.ac.uk:8080/~cs92pdt/scout>

Scouting - Australia (Bushwalking)

<http://www.anatomy.su.oz.au/danny/bushwalking/index.html>

Scouting - Australia (Knots)

[http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/knot\\_idx.html](http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/knot_idx.html)

Scouting - Australia - Scout Association

<http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/>

Scouting - Australia Adelaide

<http://www.dynamic-solutions.com.au/hvsg>

Scouting - Australia - Funny Stories

<http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/SA/funny/funny.html>

Scouting - Australia Homepage

<http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/index.html>

Scouting - Australia Moreton

[http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/ql\\_moreto.html](http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/ql_moreto.html)

Scouting - Australia Queensland

[http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/ql\\_menu.html](http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/ql_menu.html)

Scouting - Australia Victoria

<http://www.fcollins.com.au/Scouts/vicnews.html>

Scouting - Austria

[http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/ppoe/suedtirol\\_email.html](http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/ppoe/suedtirol_email.html)

Scouting - Austria Homepage

<http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/ppoe.html>

Scouting - Austria (Pathfinders PPV) [http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/ppoe\\_eng.html](http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/ppoe_eng.html)

Scouting - Austria (Persnliche Pfadiseite) <http://fmatdds01.tu-graz.ac.at/guertl/scout/scout.html>

Scouting - Austria, Vienna [http://www.archlab.tuwien.ac.at/~mbaehr/scouting/lv-wien/lv\\_vienna.html](http://www.archlab.tuwien.ac.at/~mbaehr/scouting/lv-wien/lv_vienna.html)

Scouting - Bosnia-Herzegovina <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-bosn.htm>

Scouting - Brazil <http://www.ufpel.tche.br/~superman/escotbr.htm>

Scouting - Bulgaria <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-bulg.htm>

Scouting - Bulgaria - Scout Trip 1995 <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bulg-tnt.htm>

Scouting - Bulgaria - General Info <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/bulg-tnt.htm>

Scouting - Canada <http://www.scouts.ca/>

Scouting - Canada <http://www.freenet.nt.ca/agencies/scouts/fifth/>

Scouting - Canada (Unofficial) <http://www.cuug.ab.ca:8001/~scholefp/scout.html>

Scouting - Canada 1st Can. Emb. Grp. Washington, D.C. <http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf/home.htm>

Scouting - Canada 40th Mountainview  
     Cub Pack, St. Caharines, Ontario <http://www.rannie.com/cubs/>

Scouting - Canada - Nat. Jamboree 1997 <http://www.scouts.ca/cj.htm>

Scouting - Canada Calgary <http://www.cuug.ab.ca:8001/~scholefp/calgary.html>

Scouting - Canada Girl Guides <http://www.girlguides.ca>

Scouting - Canada Leader Magazine <http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/scouts.html>

Scouting - Canada Jumpstation <http://http2.brunel.ac.uk:8080/~cs92pdt/scout/links.html>

Scouting - Canada Quebec <http://www.libertel.montreal.qc.ca/english/Documents/ScoutsCanada/e-page.html>

Scouting - Canada Quebec Dollard Des Ormeaux S. Grp. <http://www.cam.org/~pdg/gc.html>

Scouting - Canada Toronto 453rd Guide Troop <http://www.skl.com/~453rd-GGC/>

Scouting - China (Taiwan) (in Chinese) <http://www.seed.net.tw/~scouting>

Scouting - Croatia <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-croa.htm>

Scouting - Czech Republic <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn.czch.htm>

Scouting - Czech Republic <http://www.win.net/~gws/gaelwolf/home.htm>

Scouting - Denmark <http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/worldwide/denmark.html>

Scouting - Denmark (DDS) <http://www.dina.kvl.dk/~nikrjel3/dk-scouting/>

Scouting - Eastern Europe <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/return.htm>

Scouting - Finland <http://www.clinet.fi/~toivotuo/wogusr/index.html>

Scouting - Finland Guides & Scouts <http://www.partio.fi/gsf.html>

Scouting - Germany BdP VDAPG <http://clio.rz.uni-duesseldorf.de/~bell/pfadi.html>

Scouting - Germany DPSG [http://www.uni-  
duisburg.de/FB6/FS/Mitglieder/Pille.html](http://www.uni-<br/>duisburg.de/FB6/FS/Mitglieder/Pille.html)

Scouting - German DPSG-WWWList [http://www.uni-duisburg.de/FB6/FS/Mitglieder/Bilder/  
Pille/DPSG.html](http://www.uni-duisburg.de/FB6/FS/Mitglieder/Bilder/<br/>Pille/DPSG.html)

Scouting - Global ScoutNet <http://scoutnet.ch/>

Scouting - Guadalajara <http://www.gsi.dit.upm.es/~juanra/scouts/scouts-es.html>

Scouting - Hungary <http://genius.ttk.bme.hu/MuszPed/Cserk/mcsszbr.html>

Scouting - Iceland <http://www.ibm.is/~gpalsson/scout>

Scouting - Iceland <http://www.ibm.is/~gpalsson/scout/netfong.html>

Scouting - International Events  
<http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/worldwide/events.html>

Scouting - Ireland <http://www.iol.ie/~cathcart>

Scouting - Italy [http://www.crs4.it/~gavino/agesci\\_eng.html](http://www.crs4.it/~gavino/agesci_eng.html)

Scouting - Italy- Internet Seminar <http://www.agesci.org/seminario/>

Scouting - Mexico (in Spanish)  
Groop 88, Naucalpan Prov.<http://www.cem.itesm.mx/dda/scouts/grupo88.html>

Scouting - Misc. <http://www.gantep.edu.tr/~scouting/scouting.html>

Scouting - Netherlands <http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/sn/sn.html>

Scouting - Netherlands (in Dutch) <http://www.dds.nl/~scouting>

Scouting - Netherlands (in English) <http://www.dds.nl/~scouting/scadam.html>

Scouting - Netherlands Homepage <http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/sn/SN.html>

Scouting - New Zealand, Merivale  
Scout Troop, Christchurch, NZ <http://www.netlink.co.nz/~rcthard/merivale.html>

Scouting - Poland <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-pole.htm>

Scouting - Protestant Scouts of Europe [http://ourworld.compuserv.com/homepages/  
C\\_Velten/epe.htm](http://ourworld.compuserv.com/homepages/<br/>C_Velten/epe.htm)

Scouting - Republic of China <http://scouting.edu.tw>

Scouting - Russia <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans>

Scouting - Russia - ORUR Home Page <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/orurhome.htm>

Scouting - Russia - ORUR Scout News <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/orur3.htm>

Scouting - Slovakia <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-slvk.htm>

Scouting - Slovenia <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-slov.htm>

Scouting - Sweden Homepage  
or <http://delphi.kstr.lth.se:80/~scout/>  
<http://delphi.kstr.lth.se/~scout/>



Scouting - Sweden Overview/History	<a href="http://delphi.kstr.lth.se/~scout/eng/ssr-einfo.html">http://delphi.kstr.lth.se/~scout/eng/ssr-einfo.html</a>
Scouting - Turkey	<a href="http://www.metu.edu.tr/~www69/scouting/index.html">http://www.metu.edu.tr/~www69/scouting/index.html</a>
Scouting - Uganda Network and Editor Network Russia	<a href="http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/">http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/</a>
Scouting - Ukraine	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/ukraine.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/ukraine.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukraine	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-ukra.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/rtn-ukra.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukraine Jamboree 1996	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/u-jambo.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/u-jambo.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukraine: Plast Newsletter	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst95-5.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst95-5.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukrainian Scouting Vol 2 No 2	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst96-2.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst96-2.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukraine: St. George	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/stgeorge.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/stgeorge.htm</a>
Scouting - Ukrainian Scouting	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst95-1.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/plst95-1.htm</a>
Scouting - U.K. E-mail & WWW Dir.	<a href="http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/ukemail.html">http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/ukemail.html</a>
Scouting - U.K. Non-U.K. Links	<a href="http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/foemail.html">http://www.demon.co.uk/scouts/foemail.html</a>
Scouting - UK 15th Durham Elvet	<a href="http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/elvet.html">http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/elvet.html</a>
Scouting - UK 1st Framwellgate Moor	<a href="http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/fram.html">http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/fram.html</a>
Scouting - UK 28th Ipswich	<a href="http://www.bath.ac.uk/~su3bugs/Ipswich/">http://www.bath.ac.uk/~su3bugs/Ipswich/</a>
Scouting - UK Bath University	<a href="http://www.bath.ac.uk/~su3bugs/home.html">http://www.bath.ac.uk/~su3bugs/home.html</a>
Scouting - UK Durham City	<a href="http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/durham-city.html">http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/durham-city.html</a>
Scouting - UK Durham County	<a href="http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/durham-county.html">http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/SCOUTING/DURHAM_CITY/durham-county.html</a>
Scouting - UK Durham University	<a href="http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/Scouting.html">http://www.dur.ac.uk/~dds8sgg/Scouting.html</a>
Scouting - UK 1st King	<a href="http://www.io.org/~ridgway/">http://www.io.org/~ridgway/</a>
Scouting - UK 100th Nottingham	<a href="http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/scout.html">http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/scout.html</a>
Scouting - UK Scotland Dundee	<a href="http://www.tay.ac.uk/~mcses1cc/scouts.html">http://www.tay.ac.uk/~mcses1cc/scouts.html</a>
Scouting - UK Scotland Dundee	<a href="http://www.mcs.dundee.ac.uk:8080/~amochan/scout.html">http://www.mcs.dundee.ac.uk:8080/~amochan/scout.html</a>
Scouting - UK Scotland Edinburgh	<a href="http://www.abdn.ac.uk:80/~u06sm/scout.html">http://www.abdn.ac.uk:80/~u06sm/scout.html</a>
Scouting - UK Scotland 16th Glasgow	<a href="http://dis.strath.ac.uk/people/paul/Scouts.html">http://dis.strath.ac.uk/people/paul/Scouts.html</a>
Scouting - UK Scout Groups	<a href="http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/othergroups.html">http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/othergroups.html</a>
Scouting - UK ScoutNetUK	<a href="http://www.livjm.ac.uk/scoutnet">http://www.livjm.ac.uk/scoutnet</a>
Scouting - UK Student Scout & Guide Clubs	<a href="http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/ssago.html">http://dib.chem.nott.ac.uk/ssago.html</a>
Scouting - World Guiding & Scouting	<a href="http://www.clinet.fi/~toivotuo/wogusr/index.html">http://www.clinet.fi/~toivotuo/wogusr/index.html</a>

## Scouting - Worldwide Events

<http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/worldwide/events.html>

## Scouting - Worldwide Links

<http://www.aplus.com/486/worldwide.html>

## Where to Stay in Europe - WOSM

<http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/wtsie/>

## World Scouting Crest

<http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/crest.htm>

## World Scouting

<http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/world.htm>

## Jamborees



### BSA Nat. Jamboree 1935 Patch

<http://web.eecs.nwu.edu/~kathie/patch.gif>

BSA Nat. Jamboree 1957 Pictures: <http://www.ee.twsu.edu/~randy/jambo57/jambo57.htm>

BSA Nat. Jamboree 1997 full <http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/jambo97.html>

BSA Nat. Jamboree 1997 text only <http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/jambo97t.html>

BSA Nat. Jamboree 1997 - K2BSA <http://www.lightlink.com/bbm/k2bsa.html>

BSA Nat Jamboree 1997 - Scuba <http://acc123.usc.edu/scouts/graphics/jambo97/scubastaff/staff.htm>

### BSA Nat. Jamboree 1997 - Scuba

[http://acc123.usc.edu/scouts/graphics/special\\_events/jambo97/scubastaff/scuba.htm](http://acc123.usc.edu/scouts/graphics/special_events/jambo97/scubastaff/scuba.htm)

### BSA Nat. Jamboree 1997 - Other Sites

with Additional or Related Information

Airports <http://baltwashintlairport.com/bwi/fac.map.html>

Airports <http://www.airportsintl.com/dca.html>

Airports <http://www.airportsintl.com/iad/iad-terminals.htm>

Airports <http://www.airportsintl.com/phflist.html>

Airports <http://www.quickaid.com/airports.html>

Airports <http://www.quickaid.com/airports/dca/>

Campmor Gear <http://www.campmor.com/gcr/gcr.html>

### Campmor Tents

<http://www.campmor.com/tents/eureka.timberline.html>

### Info about Virginia

<http://www.hotwired.com/rough/usa/capital.region/virginia/index.html>

KOA Campgrounds <http://koakampgrounds.com>

KOA Campgrounds

<http://koakampgrounds.com/where/va/va.htm>  
<http://erau.db.erau.edu/~blandine>  
<http://erau.db.erau.edu/~blandine/jambopin.html>  
<http://home.teclink.net/~warrenw/scouting/>  
<http://sakima.octoraro.org/~ajz>  
<http://scout.net/~cardinal/index.htm>  
<http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/jambo97.html>  
<http://www.acsu.buffalo.edu/~dizard/>  
<http://www.azstarnet.com/~sled>  
<http://www.bsa.scouting.org/welcome.htm>  
<http://www.bu.edu/GC/bmc/index.html>  
<http://www.edge.net/boyscout/>  
[tour.html](http://www.emf.net/~troop24/council/jambo97-</a></p></div><div data-bbox=)

<http://www.emf.net/~troop24/t24.html>  
<http://www.execpc.com/~morlovsk/scouting/mccmain.htm>  
<http://www.genghis.com/pinsource/>  
<http://www.groupz.net/~raciii/t110www.html>  
<http://www.he.net/~bschroed>  
<http://www.mvhs.srvusd.k12.ca.us/~mlarson/>  
<http://www.northnet.org/johnbyrne/jbsa.htm>  
<http://www.phoenix.net/~jpcross/>  
<http://www.polarconsult.com>  
<http://www.texas.net/~marshall>  
<http://www.users.fast.net/~shenning>  
<http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/>

[http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94\\_hp.htm](http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94_hp.htm)

[http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94\\_hp.htm](http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94_hp.htm)

[http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94\\_pach.htm](http://www.yosemite.net/mariposa/clubs/t94/t94_pach.htm)

BSA National Jewish Committe - Nat.

Jamboree 1997 -

<http://www.shamash.org/scouts/calendar/nj-97.html>

World Jamboree Administration

<http://www.partio.fi/WorldJamboree/administrator.html>

World Jamboree 75 Summary

<http://www.clinet.fi:80/~toivotuo/jamboree/history/NordJamb-75.html>

World Jamboree 95 Catalogue

[http://www.editie.nl/wj95/cab\\_edi.htm](http://www.editie.nl/wj95/cab_edi.htm)

World Jamboree 95 (Finland)

<http://www.partio.fi/WorldJamboree/>

World Jamboree 95 Netherlands

<http://scoutwww.strw.leidenuniv.nl/scout/wj95.html>

World Jamboree 1995 View Master Reels

<http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/3dbook>

World Jamboree 99 Chile

<http://araucaria.cec.uchile.cl/~jpoblete/associacion.html>

or

<http://araucaria.cec.uchile.cl/~jpoblete/jamboree.html>

or

<http://sunsite.dcc.uchile.cl/~scout/WJ99/>

boletin1/

ingles.html

or

<http://cipres.cec.uchile.cl/~driquem/index.html>

World Jamboree History

<http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/jamb-hist.html>

## Limiting a Child's Access to the World Wide Web



Cyberpatrol

<http://www.cyberpatrol.com>

Cybersitter

<http://www.netres.com/netres/cybsit.htm>

Net Nanny

<http://www.netnanny.com/netnanny/>

Surfwatch

<http://www.surfwatch.com>

## Non-Scouting Web Sites of Interest



Acronyms Used on the Internet  
bin/acronyms

[http://habrok.uio.no/cgi-](http://habrok.uio.no/cgi-bin/acronyms)

Adobe Acrobat Reader Download

<http://www.adobe.com/>

Appalachian Trail

<http://www.fred.net/kathy/at.html>

Australian Food - Vegemite

<http://www.ozchannel.com/vegemite/history.html>

Books (e.g. books about Baden-Powell)

<http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/subst/index2.html>

Campmor (Camping/FirstAid Supplies)<http://www.campmor.com>

Civil War <http://rs6.loc.gov/cwphome.html>

Congressional Award [http://isuux.isu.edu/~nickcrai/congressional\\_award/guidelin.html](http://isuux.isu.edu/~nickcrai/congressional_award/guidelin.html)

Cremation of Sam McGee [http://www.inch.com/%7Ekdka/public\\_html/r%7Eservice.html](http://www.inch.com/%7Ekdka/public_html/r%7Eservice.html)

Data Processing Management Assoc.  
(Members encouraged to be Merit  
Badge Counselors for Computer MB)

<http://negaduck.cc.vt.edu/DPMA/>

Dutch Oven Cooking <http://www.primenet.com/~oakes/dutchoven.html>

Digital Tradition Folk Song Database <http://pubweb.parc.xerox.com/digitrad/titles>

Eagles and Habitat <http://www.sky.net/~emily/eagle.html>

Evangelical Lutheran Church in America <http://www.elca.org/index.html>

**Zip Codes** <http://www.usps.gov/>.

Free e-mail, free internet sites, etc. <http://www.wdn.com/www>

Get Outside! <http://www.princeton.edu/~jjroman/outside.html>

Gettysburg Address <http://lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/G.Address/ga.html>

Gettysburg National Military Park <http://www.nps.gov/info.html>

GORP (Historic Trails, etc.)

[http://www.gorp.com/gorp/resource/us\\_trail/nattrail.htm](http://www.gorp.com/gorp/resource/us_trail/nattrail.htm)

Halloween-O-Webbery <http://www.primenet.com/~trix/hallo.htm>

Haunted House: Halloween Fun <http://www.islandnet.com/~bedford/h-games.html>

Internet Providers <http://www.thelist.com>

Knotting Dictionary of KaumlInnet <http://www.ida.his.se/ida/~jan/knopar.eng.html>

Mapping Service Online <http://wings.buffalo.edu/world/vt2/>

National ADD Web Site <http://www.azstarnet.com/~sled>

**National Park Service Web Site** <http://www.nps.gov/nps/>

Networks Virtual Campsite <http://www.skypoint.com/members/srtobin/index.com>

Online Where to Go Camping Guide <http://www.odu.edu/gnusers/src/Scouting/scouting.html>.

**Orienteering** <http://www2.aow.princeton.edu/rdslater/orienteering>

Orienteering Clubs

<http://www2.aos.Princeton.EDU/rdslater/orienteering/info/US>

A/


Outside Online - Gettysburg <http://web2.starwave.com/outside/online/npf/pa/GETTY.html>

Personal w/Scouting Info - R Sessions <http://www.ee.twsu.edu/~randy/>

Personal w/Scouting Info - Jim Speirs	<a href="http://www.dfc.com/scouts/index.htm">http://www.dfc.com/scouts/index.htm</a>
Robert Service Poems (Cremation of Sam McGee)	<a href="http://www.inch.com/~kdka/public_html/r~service.html">http://www.inch.com/~kdka/public_html/r~service.html</a>
Robert Service Poems	<a href="http://www.inch.com/%7Ekdka/public_html/r%7Eservice.html#mcgee">http://www.inch.com/%7Ekdka/public_html/r%7Eservice.html#mcgee</a>
Scout Tracker Software	<a href="ftp://ftp.dartmouth.edu/pub/">ftp://ftp.dartmouth.edu/pub/</a>
Scoutmate Shareware and Others	<a href="http://webcom.net/~bhowson/software.html">http://webcom.net/~bhowson/software.html</a>
Semaphore Flag Signalling	<a href="http://www.nav.com/ports/game.htm">http://www.nav.com/ports/game.htm</a>
Songs - Folk Songs Data Base	<a href="http://pubweb.parc.xerox.com/digitrad.titles">http://pubweb.parc.xerox.com/digitrad.titles</a>
Taxes and Volunteers	<a href="http://cais.com/cwelch/static/taxes.htm">http://cais.com/cwelch/static/taxes.htm</a>
Taxes and Volunteers	<a href="http://webster.skypoint.net/members/srtobin/document/taxes.html">http://webster.skypoint.net/members/srtobin/document/taxes.html</a>
Troopmaster Software	<a href="http://www.troopmaster.com">http://www.troopmaster.com</a>
US Flag Information	<a href="http://www.elk-grove.k12.il.us/usflag/">http://www.elk-grove.k12.il.us/usflag/</a>
USS Alabama - Scout Overnights	<a href="http://www.maf.mobile.al.us:80/recreation/uss_alabama.html">http://www.maf.mobile.al.us:80/recreation/uss_alabama.html</a>
Viruses on the Internet	<a href="http://ciac.llnl.gov/ciac/CIACHome.html">http://ciac.llnl.gov/ciac/CIACHome.html</a>
Virginia Area Tour Information	<a href="http://www.hotwired.com/rough/usa/capital.region/virginia/index.html">http://www.hotwired.com/rough/usa/capital.region/virginia/index.html</a>
Welcome to Gettysburg	<a href="http://gettysburg.welcome.com/">http://gettysburg.welcome.com/</a>
The Wilderness Walking Staff	<a href="http://www.islandnet.com/~wwseb">http://www.islandnet.com/~wwseb</a> <a href="ftp://ftp.islandnet.com/SCOUTS/wwseb20s.zip">ftp://ftp.islandnet.com/SCOUTS/wwseb20s.zip</a>
Wilderness Walking Staff Project	<a href="http://www.islandnet.com/~wwseb/">http://www.islandnet.com/~wwseb/</a>
Where To Stay in Europe	<a href="http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/wtsie/">http://www.switch.ch/div/scouting/wtsie/</a>
WWW Information	<a href="http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/General/Internet/WWW/HTMLPrimer.html">http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/General/Internet/WWW/HTMLPrimer.html</a>



## Order of the Arrow

BSA OA	<a href="http://www.wdn.com/www">http://www.wdn.com/www</a> or <a href="http://www.wdn.com/www/index.html">http://www.wdn.com/www/index.html</a>	
BSA OA	<a href="http://this.is/OA">http://this.is/OA</a>	
BSA OA	<a href="http://www.execpc.com/~tshea/OA.html">http://www.execpc.com/~tshea/OA.html</a>	
BSA OA Election Policy Summary	<a href="http://scouts.inspace.net/tipelpol.html">http://scouts.inspace.net/tipelpol.html</a>	
BSA OA Election Rules	<a href="http://www.cris.com/~optimist/scouting/oa-elect.shtml">http://www.cris.com/~optimist/scouting/oa-elect.shtml</a>	
BSA OA History	<a href="http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/oahistory.html">http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/oahistory.html</a>	

BSA OA Lodge Information	<a href="http://www.wdn.com/www/index.html">http://www.wdn.com/www/index.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge Lo La'Qam Geela OR	<a href="http://www.cdsnet.net/people/local/browning/lolaoa.html">http://www.cdsnet.net/people/local/browning/lolaoa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge Mikano	<a href="http://www.execpc.com/~morlovsk/scouting/lodge/mikano.htm">http://www.execpc.com/~morlovsk/scouting/lodge/mikano.htm</a>
BSA OA Lodge 6 Wagion, PA	<a href="http://www.pitt.edu/~djwst18/wagion/wagion.html">http://www.pitt.edu/~djwst18/wagion/wagion.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 58 Ut-in Selica, CA	<a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/council/oa.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/council/oa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 66 Yah-Tah-Hey-Si-Kress, NM	<a href="http://www.indirect.com/www/kevinm/yah.html">http://www.indirect.com/www/kevinm/yah.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 71 Na Tsi Hi, NJ	<a href="http://pages.prodigy.com/NJ/natsihi">http://pages.prodigy.com/NJ/natsihi</a>
BSA OA Lodge 97	<a href="http://www.top.net/fjibero/oa.htm">http://www.top.net/fjibero/oa.htm</a>
BSA OA Lodge 194 Orca, CA	<a href="http://www.pacific.net/bsa/index.html">http://www.pacific.net/bsa/index.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 280 Wag-O-Shag, WI	<a href="http://pages.prodigy.com/WI/wagoshag/oa.html">http://pages.prodigy.com/WI/wagoshag/oa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 291 Topa Topa, CA	<a href="http://www.tcd.net/~jj/topatopa.html">http://www.tcd.net/~jj/topatopa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 322 WOA Cholena AL	<a href="http://www.maf.mobile.al.us/community/mob_scouts/html/Cholena.html">http://www.maf.mobile.al.us/community/mob_scouts/html/Cholena.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 326 Tipisa	<a href="http://scouts.inspace.net/tipisa.html">http://scouts.inspace.net/tipisa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 349 Blue Heron, VA	<a href="http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/heron.html">http://www.infi.net/~sipe/scouts/heron.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 442 Wauna La-M..OR	<a href="http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/oa.html">http://www.teleport.com/~jhs/oa.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 459 Catawba, NC	<a href="http://www.charweb.org:80/organizations/boyscouts/catawba/459home.html">http://www.charweb.org:80/organizations/boyscouts/catawba/459home.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 481 Aracoma, AL	<a href="http://risc.ua.edu/Scouting/oa">http://risc.ua.edu/Scouting/oa</a>
BSA OA Lodge 487 Taunkacoo, NJ	<a href="http://www.wpi.edu/~mban/taunk.html">http://www.wpi.edu/~mban/taunk.html</a>
BSA OA Lodge 489 Nishkin Halupa, TX	<a href="http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/nishkin.htm">http://www-lan.unt.edu/cc1/home/strauss/www/nishkin.htm</a>
BSA OA Lodge 567 Na Mokupuni O L., HI	<a href="http://www.hei.com/community/boyslodg.html">http://www.hei.com/community/boyslodg.html</a>
BSA OA - NOAC 96 Communications in Cyberspace	<a href="http://www.wdn.com/www/cic-cell.htm">http://www.wdn.com/www/cic-cell.htm</a>
BSA OA Patch Trading	<a href="http://www-personal.engin.umich.edu/~tpruss/patch.html">http://www-personal.engin.umich.edu/~tpruss/patch.html</a>
BSA OA Section W-1B	<a href="http://weber.u.washington.edu/~mengan/w1b.html">http://weber.u.washington.edu/~mengan/w1b.html</a>

## Other BSA Related Sites

BSA	<a href="http://www.scouting.org">http://www.scouting.org</a>
BSA	



	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/</a> (Same server as above)
BSA (Unofficial)	<a href="http://www.pacific.net/bsa/index.html">http://www.pacific.net/bsa/index.html</a>
BSA Computers Merit Badge	<a href="http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger">http://www.fishnet.net/~rodger</a>
BSA Cooking Merit Badge	<a href="http://ucsu.colorado.edu/~dixonj/cooking.html">http://ucsu.colorado.edu/~dixonj/cooking.html</a>
BSA First Three Ranks	<a href="http://ucsu.colorado.edu/~dixonj/checklist.ps">http://ucsu.colorado.edu/~dixonj/checklist.ps</a>
BSA Ham Radio - K2BSA	<a href="http://www.lightlink.com/bbm/K2BSA.html">http://www.lightlink.com/bbm/K2BSA.html</a>
BSA History (Comprehensive Site!!!)	<a href="http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm">http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm</a>
BSA Memorabilia	<a href="http://www.tspa.com/Lists/SetPrice.html">http://www.tspa.com/Lists/SetPrice.html</a>
BSA National Jewish Scouting Com.	<a href="http://www.shamash.org/scouts/">http://www.shamash.org/scouts/</a>
BSA National Jewish Committee	<a href="http://www.shamash.org/scouts">http://www.shamash.org/scouts</a>
BSA National Lutheran Committee on Scouting	<a href="http://www.elcs.org/dcm/ptray.htm">http://www.elcs.org/dcm/ptray.htm</a>
BSA National Scouting Museum	<a href="http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/museum.htm">http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/museum.htm</a>
BSA Scout Trek Carts	<a href="ftp://ftp.skypoint.com/pub/members/s/srtobin">ftp://ftp.skypoint.com/pub/members/s/srtobin</a>
BSA Society for Scouting	<a href="http://www.ultranet.com/~beoric/ssc.htm">http://www.ultranet.com/~beoric/ssc.htm</a>
BSA Songs	<a href="http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/songs/songbook.txt">http://cac.psu.edu/~jxm181/songs/songbook.txt</a>
BSA Team 476, Madison, AL	<a href="http://www.hiwaay.net/hyper/Scouts/councils/tv/home.html">http://www.hiwaay.net/hyper/Scouts/councils/tv/home.html</a>
BSA Telephone Numbers (National)	<a href="http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/national.html">http://www.almaden.ibm.com/scouting/national.html</a>
BSA Tribe of Mic-O-Say	<a href="http://ww.smartnet/~tmurphy/">http://ww.smartnet/~tmurphy/</a>
BSA Tribe of Mic-O-Say	<a href="http://www.databank.com/~micosay/micosay.htm">http://www.databank.com/~micosay/micosay.htm</a>
<b>BSA Virtual Patch Collection</b>	
<b><a href="http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/patches.html">http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/patches.html</a></b>	
Bugle Call .Wav Files	<a href="http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm">http://users.aol.com/randywoo/bsahis/index.htm</a>
Camporee Guide (Andrew Jackson Council)	<a href="http://home.teclink.net/~warrenw/scouting/">http://home.teclink.net/~warrenw/scouting/</a>
Flying and Stoves	<a href="http://io.datasys.swri.edu/PATC/stoves.html">http://io.datasys.swri.edu/PATC/stoves.html</a>
Graphics for Scouting - Links	<a href="http://www.phoenix.net/~jpcross/">http://www.phoenix.net/~jpcross/</a>
History of Leadership Development	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/TLD-1974.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/TLD-1974.htm</a>
International Eagle Scout Registration Ctr	<a href="http://quest.questccc.com/eagle.htm">http://quest.questccc.com/eagle.htm</a>
Koshare Indian Dancers	<a href="http://www.ruralnet.net/~koshare/">http://www.ruralnet.net/~koshare/</a>
Lutheran Scout Religious Emblems	<a href="http://222.elca.org/dcm/pray.htm">http://222.elca.org/dcm/pray.htm</a>
Misc - Other	<a href="http://www.nwmissouri.edu/~0210777">http://www.nwmissouri.edu/~0210777</a>
Misc - Other	<a href="http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hpertext/faq/usenet/scouting/top.html">http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hpertext/faq/usenet/scouting/top.html</a>
Misc - Other (Bob Blake)	<a href="http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/3081/scout.html">http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/3081/scout.html</a>
Misc. - Other (Jon Dixon)	<a href="http://spot.colorado.edu/~dixonj/">http://spot.colorado.edu/~dixonj/</a>



Misc. - Other (John English) <http://www.nauticom.net/users/jenglish>

Misc - Other (Jeff L. Glaze) <http://www.fred.net/dglaze/jlghome.html>

Misc - Other (Michael Kauffmann) <http://www.cris.com/~optimist/>

Misc - Other (Robert M. Lewis)  
<http://users.aol.com/rmlatic/www/index.htm>

Misc - Other (L. P. Orans) <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans>

Misc - Other (Ted Sarah) <http://w3.gwis.com/~tsarah/scout.htm>

Misc - Others (Tim Shea) <http://www.execpc.com/~tshea/index.html>

Misc - Other (Don Tolin) <http://w3.trib.com/~dont/>

NetWoods Virtual Campsite <http://www.skypoint.com/~srtobin/index.html>

Patch Collection from Scouts-L  
<http://www.engr.tcu.edu/~eidson/scouts-l>

Patch Trading <http://pages.prodigy.com/northeastern>

Scouting Ethics and Values Resources <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/resource.htm>

Scouting is a Game with a Purpose <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/ethics.htm>

Scouting Values <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/values.htm>

Scouting Values Through Youth Activities  
<http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/valthru.htm>

Scouting Problem Solving <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/problems.htm>

Scouters Memorial <http://www.gate.net/~jolonoff>

Scouts-L <http://www.engr.tcu.edu/~eidson/scouts-l>

Scouts-L Listserver Instructions  
[http://www.yosemite.net/mriposa/clubs/t94/t94\\_sctl.htm](http://www.yosemite.net/mriposa/clubs/t94/t94_sctl.htm)

m

Scoutwise Software <http://www.scoutwise.com>

Songs - Songbook - A Scout Song Book  
<http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/songs/songbook.html>

Songs - Songs for Scouts <http://www.macscouter.com/songs/>

Songs - Dee's Songbook <http://carroll1.cc.edu/~dfarral/lyrics.html>

Songs - Scout Songs [http://brove.ufl.edu/~cirop02/scout\\_html/songs.html](http://brove.ufl.edu/~cirop02/scout_html/songs.html)

Southern California Scout  
 Campership Fund  
[http://acc123.usc.edu/scouts/graphics/financial\\_support/eagle\\_fund.htm](http://acc123.usc.edu/scouts/graphics/financial_support/eagle_fund.htm)

The Tree (Settummanque Mike L. Walton)  
<http://www.vhm.com/~uscarnl/issues/ississue.htm>

Virtual Patch Collection: <http://www.emf.net/~troop24/scouting/patches.html>  
White Stag: History <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/staghist.htm>  
White Stag: A Special Heritage <http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/whitestg.htm>  
Who Pays for Leaders <http://www.sound.net/~kkaiser/whopays.html>  
Worship Services  
<http://www.skypoint.com/~srtobin/worship/worship.html>

## Sea Exploring



BSA Sea Exploring <http://www.hiwaay.net/usscouts/sehp.html>

## Training and Leadership



BSA Leader - Don Tolin  
<http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting.html>

BSA Leader - Mike Walton <http://alpha.comsource.net:8080/~mwalton/home.htm>

BSA National Camping School Info [http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/ncs/n\\_camp\\_s.html](http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/ncs/n_camp_s.html)

## U.S. Government Links of Interest



Air Force  
<http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/airforcelink/>

Air Force Magazine  
<http://tecnet2.jcte.jcs.mil:8000/cybrspke/cybrspke.html>

Army <http://www.army.mil/>

Army Corps of Engineers <http://www.cec.mil/welcome.html>

Army Corps of Engineers - Projects <http://www.usace.army.mil>

Army High Performance Computing  
Research Center <http://www.arc.umn.edu/html/ahprc.html>

ARPA <http://www.arpa.mil/>

Assistant Deputy Under Secretary of

Defense for Safety & Occupational Health	<a href="http://www.acq.osd.mil/ens/shA">http://www.acq.osd.mil/ens/shA</a>
Bureau of Labor Statistics	<a href="http://stats.bls.gov/">http://stats.bls.gov/</a>
Bureau of Transportation Statistics	<a href="http://www.bts.gov/">http://www.bts.gov/</a>
Census Bureau	<a href="http://www.census.gov/">http://www.census.gov/</a>
Centers for Disease Control	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">http://www.cdc.gov</a>
CIA World Fact Book	<a href="http://www.ic.gov/94fact/fb94toc/fb94toc.html">http://www.ic.gov/94fact/fb94toc/fb94toc.html</a>
Coast Guard	<a href="http://www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.html">http://www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.html</a>
COMNAVSURFLANT Homepage	<a href="http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/">http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/</a>
Consumer Information Center	<a href="http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/cic.htm">http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/cic.htm</a>
Defense Information Systems Agency	<a href="http://www.itsi.disa.mil">http://www.itsi.disa.mil</a>
Department of Commerce	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov">http://www.commerce.gov</a>
Department of Defense - Links	<a href="http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/index.html">http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/index.html</a>
Department of Defense - OSD	<a href="http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/osd">http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/osd</a>
DOD Digital Voice Processor Consortium	<a href="http://www.aic.nrl.navy.mil/%7Eeschmidtn/consortium.html">http://www.aic.nrl.navy.mil/%7Eeschmidtn/consortium.html</a>
Department of Education	<a href="http://www.ed.gov/">http://www.ed.gov/</a>
Department of Health and Human Ser.	<a href="http://ns1.os.dhhs.gov">http://ns1.os.dhhs.gov</a>
Department of Housing and Urban Dev.	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">http://www.hud.gov</a>
Department of Justice	<a href="http://justice2.usdoj.gov/">http://justice2.usdoj.gov/</a>
EPA	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/">http://www.epa.gov/</a>
Executive Branch	<a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/EOP/html/3_parts.ht">http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/EOP/html/3_parts.ht</a>
ml	
FAA	<a href="http://www.faa.gov/">http://www.faa.gov/</a>
FBI	<a href="http://www.fbi.gov/">http://www.fbi.gov/</a>
FCC	<a href="http://www.fcc.gov">http://www.fcc.gov</a>
FEMA	<a href="http://www.fema.gov/">http://www.fema.gov/</a>
Federal Register	<a href="http://www.istech.com/usr/">http://www.istech.com/usr/</a>
FedWorld FTP Site	<a href="http://www.fedworld.gov/ftp.htm">http://www.fedworld.gov/ftp.htm</a>
FedWorld Home Page	<a href="http://www.fedworld.gov/">http://www.fedworld.gov/</a>
FinanceNet	<a href="http://www.financenet.gov">http://www.financenet.gov</a>
FTC	<a href="http://www.ftc.gov/">http://www.ftc.gov/</a>
Government Agency Links	<a href="http://www.ucsb.edu/uc/government.html">http://www.ucsb.edu/uc/government.html</a>
Government Printing Office	<a href="http://www.access.gpo.gov">http://www.access.gpo.gov</a>
GSA	<a href="http://www.gsa.gov">http://www.gsa.gov</a>
House of Representatives	<a href="http://thomas.loc.gov">http://thomas.loc.gov</a>

Information Tech. Stds.	<a href="http://www.itsi.disa.mil/">http://www.itsi.disa.mil/</a>
Internal Revenue Service	<a href="http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html">http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html</a>
Internal Revenue Service (Tax Filings)	<a href="http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html">http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html</a>
Johnson Space Center	<a href="http://images.jsc.nasa.ov/html/home.htm">http://images.jsc.nasa.ov/html/home.htm</a>
Labor Department	<a href="http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/labor.html">http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/labor.html</a>
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory	<a href="http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html">http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html</a>
Library of Congress	<a href="http://www.lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html">http://www.lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html</a>
Library of Congress	<a href="http://www.lcweb.loc.gov/">http://www.lcweb.loc.gov/</a>
Marine Corps	<a href="http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/">http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/</a>
NASA Archives	<a href="http://godric.nosc.mil/planet_earth/nasa.html">http://godric.nosc.mil/planet_earth/nasa.html</a>
NASA's Earth Page	<a href="http://godric.nosc.mil/planet_earth/nasa.html">http://godric.nosc.mil/planet_earth/nasa.html</a>
NASA's Homepage	<a href="http://ypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/nasa_homepage_html">http://ypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/nasa_homepage_html</a>
NASA's Welcome to the Planets	<a href="http://stardust.jpl.nasa.gov/planets">http://stardust.jpl.nasa.gov/planets</a>
National Center for Supercomputing Applications	<a href="http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic">http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic</a>
National Earth Orientation Service	<a href="http://maia.usno.navy.mil/">http://maia.usno.navy.mil/</a>
National Endowment for the Humanities	<a href="http://ns1.neh.fed.us">http://ns1.neh.fed.us</a>
National Environmental Data Index	<a href="http://www.nedi.gov">http://www.nedi.gov</a>
National Hurricane Center	<a href="http://nhc-hp3.nhc.noaa.gov/index.html">http://nhc-hp3.nhc.noaa.gov/index.html</a>
National Institutes of Health	<a href="http://www.nih.gov">http://www.nih.gov</a>
National Institute of Standards & Technology	<a href="http://www.nist.gov">http://www.nist.gov</a>
National Library of Medicine	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov">http://www.nlm.nih.gov</a>
NOAA	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">http://www.noaa.gov</a>
NOAA (Hurricanes)	<a href="http://nhc-hp3.nhc.noaa.gov/index.html">http://nhc-hp3.nhc.noaa.gov/index.html</a>
National Performance Review	<a href="http://www.npr.gov">http://www.npr.gov</a>
National Security Agency	<a href="http://www.nsa.gov">http://www.nsa.gov</a>
National Security Agency - Museum	<a href="http://www.nsa.gov:8080/museum/tour.html">http://www.nsa.gov:8080/museum/tour.html</a>
National Telecommunications and Information Administration	<a href="http://www.ntia.doc.gov">http://www.ntia.doc.gov</a>
National Trade Data Bank	<a href="http://www.stat-usa.gov">http://www.stat-usa.gov</a>
National Weather Service	<a href="http://com-info.nws.noaa.gov">http://com-info.nws.noaa.gov</a>
Naval Oceanographic Office	<a href="http://www.navo.navy.mil/">http://www.navo.navy.mil/</a>
Naval Postgraduate School	<a href="http://www.nps.navy.mil/">http://www.nps.navy.mil/</a>
Naval Research Laboratory (NRL)	<a href="http://www.nrl.navy.mil/">http://www.nrl.navy.mil/</a>
NRL Library	<a href="http://infonext.nrl.navy.mil/index.html">http://infonext.nrl.navy.mil/index.html</a>
NRL Space Weather Workshop	<a href="http://wwwppd.nrl.navy.mil/spaceweather">http://wwwppd.nrl.navy.mil/spaceweather</a>

NAVY	<a href="http://www.navy.mil/">http://www.navy.mil/</a>
Navy and Naval History	<a href="http://wae.clever.net/webcat/navy.htm">http://wae.clever.net/webcat/navy.htm</a>
Navy Catapult Museum Online	<a href="http://www.nzp.com/">http://www.nzp.com/</a>
Navy Center for Applied Sciences	<a href="http://www.aic.nrl.navy.mil/">http://www.aic.nrl.navy.mil/</a>
Navy Community Service Programs	<a href="http://www.spawar.navy.mil/usn/ncsp/">http://www.spawar.navy.mil/usn/ncsp/</a>
Navy Environmental Programs	<a href="http://enviro.navy.mil/">http://enviro.navy.mil/</a>
Navy Environmental Programs	<a href="http://enviro.navy.mil/agree.htm">http://enviro.navy.mil/agree.htm</a>
Navy News Service	<a href="http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/news/navnews/.www/navnews.html">http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/news/navnews/.www/navnews.html</a>
Navy Online Home Page	<a href="http://www.ncts.navy.mil/">http://www.ncts.navy.mil/</a>
Navy Online News Service	<a href="http://www.ncts.navy.mil/newsinfo/">http://www.ncts.navy.mil/newsinfo/</a>
Navy Pier	<a href="http://www.ci.chi.il.us/Tourism/html/NavyPier.html">http://www.ci.chi.il.us/Tourism/html/NavyPier.html</a>
Navy Public Affairs Library	<a href="http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/www/welcome.html">http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/www/welcome.html</a>
Navy Public Affairs Library	<a href="http://www.navy.mil/navpalib/.www/faq.html">http://www.navy.mil/navpalib/.www/faq.html</a>
OSHA	<a href="http://www.osha.gov/">http://www.osha.gov/</a>
Patent & Trademark Office	<a href="http://www.upto.gov">http://www.upto.gov</a>
Pentagon	<a href="http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/defenseink/pubs/pentagon/index/ht">http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/defenseink/pubs/pentagon/index/ht</a>
ml	
Satellite Weather Maps	<a href="http://hpcc1.hpcc.noaa.gov/nws/uscmp.html">http://hpcc1.hpcc.noaa.gov/nws/uscmp.html</a>
Securities and Exchange Commission	<a href="http://www.sec.gov">http://www.sec.gov</a>
SBA Online	<a href="http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/">http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/</a>
Social Security Administration	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">http://www.ssa.gov</a>
Stat-USA	<a href="http://www.stat-usa.gov">http://www.stat-usa.gov</a>
Supreme Ct.	<a href="http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/">http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/</a>
Supreme Ct. Justices	<a href="http://www.law.cornell.edu:80/supct/justices/fullcourt.html">http://www.law.cornell.edu:80/supct/justices/fullcourt.html</a>
Tri-Service Toxicology Consortium	<a href="http://www.navy.al.wpafb.af.mil/">http://www.navy.al.wpafb.af.mil/</a>
U.S. Ct. A. 3d Cir.	<a href="http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Ct/ca03.html">http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Ct/ca03.html</a>
U.S. Ct. A. 11th Cir.	<a href="http://www.law.emory.edu/11circuit/index.html">http://www.law.emory.edu/11circuit/index.html</a>
U.S. Government - Organization	<a href="http://www.ll.mit.edu/Links/usgov.html">http://www.ll.mit.edu/Links/usgov.html</a>
United States Naval Academy (USNA)	<a href="http://www.nadn.navy.mil/">http://www.nadn.navy.mil/</a>
United States Naval Academy (USNA)	<a href="http://www.nadn.navy.mil/./homepage.html">http://www.nadn.navy.mil/./homepage.html</a>
USNA Band	<a href="http://www.nadn.navy.mil/USNABand/">http://www.nadn.navy.mil/USNABand/</a>
USNA Candidate Information Page	<a href="http://xtreme2.acc.iit.edu/~trygray/USNA.html">http://xtreme2.acc.iit.edu/~trygray/USNA.html</a>
USNA Men's Cross Country	<a href="http://www.scs.usna.navy.mil/%7Ejbonsig/usnacc.html">http://www.scs.usna.navy.mil/%7Ejbonsig/usnacc.html</a>
USNA Navy Women's Lacrosse	<a href="http://www.nadn.navy.mil/WLax/">http://www.nadn.navy.mil/WLax/</a>
U.S. Naval Observatory	<a href="http://www.usno.navy.mil/">http://www.usno.navy.mil/</a>

U.S. Naval Observatory History Service's Web Interactice Network of Government Services (WINGS) <http://www.usno.navy.mil/histnots.html> U.S. Postal  
White House <http://www.wings.usps.gov>  
<http://www.whitehouse.gov>

## Web Search Resources



Alta Vista <http://www.altavista.digital.com>  
Amdahl Corp. Web Pointers and URLs <http://www.amdahl.com>  
Best of the Net <http://nearnnet.gnn.com/wic/best.toc.html>  
Excite <http://www.excite.com>  
InfoSeek <http://www.infoseek.com>  
Lycos Search Engine <http://lycos.cs.cmu.edu/>  
Magellan <http://www.mckinley.com/>  
Netscape Search Site <http://home.netscape.com/>  
Open Text Index <http://www.opentext.com>  
Racal-Datacom Web Links <http://www.racal.com/>  
Spider's Web - Cool Sites <http://gagme.wwa.com/~boba/spider.html>  
Web Crawler Search Mode <http://www.webcrawler.com/>  
Web's Edge - What's Hot and Cool <http://kzsu.stanford.edu/uwi.html>  
Web Searcher <http://www.verity.com>  
Web Servers Directory/Virtual Tourist <http://www.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/WWW/Servers>  
Web Virtual Library <http://info.cern.ch/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Overview.html>  
Web Worm  
<http://www.cs.colorado.edu/home/mcbryan/WWWWWW.html>  
Whole Internet Catalog <http://nearnnet.gnn.com/wic/index.html>  
Yahoo <http://www.yahoo.com>

## Wood Badge



BSA Wood Badge	<a href="http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/wb.html">http://w3.trib.com/~dont/scouting/wb.html</a>
BSA Wood Badge	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/woodbadg.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/woodbadg.htm</a>
BSA Wood Badge NE-CS-52	<a href="http://vivanet.com/~mcfarlan">http://vivanet.com/~mcfarlan</a>
BSA Wood Badge Leader Skills	<a href="http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/wb_index.html">http://users.aol.com/lwjones/scouts/wb_index.html</a>
Kudu Horn and Scouting	<a href="http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/kudu.htm">http://rampages.onramp.net/~lporans/kudu.htm</a>
Wood Badge Patrol Name Encyclopedia	<a href="http://www.mi.aau.dk/~jqrn/wbpattrols.html">http://www.mi.aau.dk/~jqrn/wbpattrols.html</a>



*The Commissioners' Information Resources Workshop by Michael F. Bowman, is presented by R. Gary Hendra -- The MacScouter -- WDL, Pack 92, Milpitas, California*

